

新南向 18 國之醫療器材法規搜尋檢索網頁

巴基斯坦-藥物監督管理局 (DRAP)	Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan (DRAP)
官方網址	http://www.dra.gov.pk/
法規檢索網址	http://dra.gov.pk/Home/DownloadsAllDocs
聯繫資訊	Chief Executive Office E-mail:ceo@dra.gov.pk Tel: 9107316
孟加拉-衛生與家庭福利部	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
官方網址	http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/
法規檢索網址	http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=106&Itemid=79&lang=en
聯繫資訊	E-mail:sasadmin2@mohfw.gov.bd Tel: 88-02-9559216
尼泊爾-藥物管理局 (DDA)	Department of Drug Administration (DDA)
官方網址	http://www.dda.gov.np/
法規檢索網址	http://www.dda.gov.np/content/nepal-health-service-act-2053
聯繫資訊	Tel: (977) 1 4780 227, 4780432

新南向 18 國之醫療器材法規搜尋檢索網頁

	E-mail: info@dda.gov.np
斯里蘭卡-國家藥品監督管理局	National Medicines Regulatory Authority (NMRA)
官方網址	http://nmra.gov.lk/
法規檢索網址	http://nmra.gov.lk/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=93&Itemid=233&lang=en
聯繫資訊	Tel: +94 11 2698896/7 E-mail:info@nmra.gov.lk
不丹-衛生部	Ministry of Health
官方網址	http://www.health.gov.bt/
法規檢索網址	http://www.health.gov.bt/downloads/
聯繫資訊	Tel:+975-2-328095, 321842 , 322602, 328091
紐西蘭-衛生部	Ministry of Health
官方網址	https://www.health.govt.nz/
法規檢索網址	http://www.legislation.govt.nz/
聯繫資訊	E-mail: info@health.govt.nz Tel:0800 855 066.

新南向 18 國之醫療器材法規搜尋檢索網頁

泰國-食品和藥物管理局	Food and Drug Administration
官方網址	http://www.fda.moph.go.th/
法規檢索網址	http://www.fda.moph.go.th/sites/FDA_EN/SitePages/Medical.aspx?IDitem=LawsAndRegulations
聯繫資訊	Tel: (66) 2590 7000
馬來西亞-國家藥品管理局	National Pharmaceutical Regulatory Agency
官方網址	https://www.npra.gov.my/
法規檢索網址	https://www.npra.gov.my/index.php/en/industry
聯繫資訊	Email: npra@npra.gov.my Phone: +603-7883 5400
越南-公共衛生部	Ministry of Health Portal(Bộ Y Tế)
官方網址	http://www.moh.gov.vn/
法規檢索網址	http://moh.gov.vn/vi_VN/web/guest/home?_3_groupId=0&p_p_id=3&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=maximized&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=row-0-column-2&p_p_col_count=1&_3_struts_action=%2Fsearch%2Fsearch&_3_redirect=%2Fvi_VN&_3_keywords=39%2F2016%2FTT-BYT
聯繫資訊	E-mail: banbientap@moh.gov.vn

新南向 18 國之醫療器材法規搜尋檢索網頁

	Tel: 0246.273.2.273
新加坡-衛生科學局	Health Sciences Authority
官方網址	https://www.hsa.gov.sg/
法規檢索網址	https://www.hsa.gov.sg/content/hsa/en/Health_Products_Regulation/Medical_Devices/Overview/Guidances_for_Medical_Device_Registration.html
聯繫資訊	E-mail:HSA_Info@hsa.gov.sg Tel: 62130838
菲律賓-食品與藥物管理局	Food and Drug Administration
官方網址	https://www.fda.gov.ph/
法規檢索網址	https://ww2.fda.gov.ph/industry-corner/downloadables
聯繫資訊	E-mail:info@fda.gov.ph
印尼-食品和藥品監督管理局	Badan Pengawas Obat Dan Makanan Republik Indonesia
官方網址	https://www.pom.go.id/
法規檢索網址	https://www.cekindo.com/blog/registering-medical-devices
聯繫資訊	Tel:+6221 4263333

新南向 18 國之醫療器材法規搜尋檢索網頁

	E-mail: ppid@pom.go.id
汶萊-衛生部	Ministry Of Health
官方網址	http://www.moh.gov.bn/
法規檢索網址	http://www.moh.gov.bn/SitePages/Acts%20and%20Regulations.aspx
聯繫資訊	Tel: +673-2381640 Email: corp.comms@moh.gov.bn
緬甸-食品藥物管理局	Ministry of Health and Sports
官方網址	http://www.fdamyanmar.gov.mm/
法規檢索網址	http://www.fdamyanmar.gov.mm/?cat=14
聯繫資訊	E-mail: fda@mohs.gov.mm Tel: 067-403609
柬埔寨-食品藥物管理局	Department of Drugs and Food ; DDF
官方網址	https://www.ddfcambodia.com/
法規檢索網址	https://www.ddfcambodia.com/policies-a-laws.html
聯繫資訊	無
寮國-衛生主管機關	Ministry of Health, Lao PDR.
官方網址	http://www.fdd.gov.la/

新南向 18 國之醫療器材法規搜尋檢索網頁

法規檢索網址	http://www.fdd.gov.la/showContent_en.php?contID=30
聯繫資訊	E-mail:info@fdd.gov.la Tel:856-21) 214013
印度-中央藥品標準控制組織 (CDSCO)	Central Drugs Standard Control Organization (CDSCO)
官方網址	https://cdsco.gov.in/opencms/opencms/en/Home/
法規檢索網址	https://cdsco.gov.in/opencms/opencms/en/Medical-Device-Diagnostics/Medical-Device-Diagnostics/
聯繫資訊	Mail: dci[at]nic[dot]in Tel:91-11-23236973
澳洲-藥物管理局	Therapeutic Goods Administration ; TGA
官方網址	https://www.tga.gov.au/
法規檢索網址	https://www.legislation.gov.au/
聯繫資訊	E-mail:info@tga.gov.au.